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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850)413-6036

vwashing@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

“

From: deborahpeace2745@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deb Blechman
<deborahpeace2745@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Deb Blechman
2060 Sue Harbor Cv Orlando, FL 32803-1640



Antonia Hover

From: jserpico321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Serpico <jserpico321
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:17 AM

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
Joe Serpico
4215 E Bay Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-6949



Antonia Hover
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From: debbieadukes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Dukes
<debbieadukes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:20 AM

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
Debra Dukes
17557 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043



Antonia Hover

From: dlebedeff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Lebedeff
<dlebedeff@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Diane Lebedeff

Safety Harbor, FL 34695
dlebedeff@gmail.com



Antonia Hover
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From: ruthannrichwine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruthann Richwine
<ruthannrichwine@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:26 AM

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

Please encourage the power companies to increase the use of solar and include them in the grids.

Sincerely,

Ruthann Richwine

Dunedin, FL 34698
ruthannrichwine@gmail.com



Antonia Hover
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From: PETER.TOZZI@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PETER TOZZI
<PETER.TOZZI@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:31 AM

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
PETER TOZZI
3337 Lamanga Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-8526



Antonia Hover
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From: jissues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Dunn
<j.issues@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:45 AM

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
Jim Dunn
694 Midd!le River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-3572



Antonia Hover
.

From: stevem727@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven MclLaughlin <stevem727
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:48 AM

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
choose how they power their lives. '

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Steven Mclaughlin
Lakeland, FL 33805



Antonia Hover

From: tonytke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tony Marra
<tonytke@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:51 AM

To: - Office of Commissioner Fay

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
Tony Marra
42 Terrapin Trl Crawfordville, FL 32327-4505



Antonia Hover

From: SeaCorey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Watson
<SeaCorey@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Charles Watson
6046 Santa Monica Dr Tampa, FL 33615-3329



Antonia Hover

From: bet.mcl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betsy McLaughlin
<bet.mcl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Betsy McLaughlin
5581 Superior Dr Lakeland, FL 33805-8003
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From: erinhandy8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Handy <erinhandy8
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:52 AM

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
Erin Handy
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250



Antonia Hover
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From: edcamé68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edgar Camacho <edcam68
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
Edgar Camacho (
2935 SW 16th St Miami, FL 33145-1143



Antonia Hover

From: tekruk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tanya Kruk
<tekruk@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:56 AM

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
here in Florida. Use our resources to the fullest - we are the sunshine state! Save the jobs!

Sincerely,
Tanya Kruk
909 T_eakwood Ct Chesapeake, VA 23322-6880



Antonia Hover

From: carestave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Stave
<carestave@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:59 AM

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
Carlos Stave
9117 SW 170th Ave Miami, FL 33196-2937



Antonia Hover

From: jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Dorazio
<jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM

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
James Dorazio
9223 NW 61st St Tamarac, FL 33321-4130



Antonia Hover

From: jerepile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jere Pile
<jerepile@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:01 AM

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
Jere Pile
390 S Lake Sybelia Dr Maitland, FL 32751-5564
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From: rgastmeyer2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Gastmeyer <rgastmeyer2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

We are facing a climate crisis. The PSC should do everything it can to help encourage the production and use of clean
renewable electricity. In Florida, that means we should be supporting all efforts to produce solar energy, not creating
making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Roberta Gastmeyer _
4118 NW 69th St Gainesville, FL 32606-4212



Antonia Hover

From: kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Andress
<kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

The middle of a public heaith and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Kathy Andress
14539 Windigo Ln Orlando, FL 32828-6868



Antonia Hover
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From: pablo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Pablo Sosa
<pablo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:03 AM

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
Juan Pablo Sosa
1317 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33019-1056
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From: bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian O'Sullivan
<bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ' Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:03 AM

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
Brian O'Sullivan
3515 Chastain Way Pensacola, FL 32504-4467



Antonia Hover

ﬂ

From: mwalls50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Walls <mwalls50
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:05 AM

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
here in Florida. - '

Sincerely,
Mary Walls
10450 Keuka Dr Jacksonville, FL. 32218-5220



Antonia Hover
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From: duink@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Duink
<duink@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay .

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
Scott Duink
1218 Sea Plume Way Sarasota, FL 34242-2647



Antonia Hover

From: kaitimurphyO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kaiti Murphy <kaitimurphyO
‘ @everyactioncustom.com>

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
Kaiti Murphy
Brooklyn, NY 11211



Antonia Hover

From: pcslack2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Slack <pcslack2003
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
Paul Slack
10820 SW 200th Dr Apt 357S Cutler Bay, FL 33157-8417





